P |

—
GULF COAST

MENTAL HEALTH » SUBSTANCE USE RECOVERY
INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

You

Tube

10000 Emmett F Lowry,

Suite 1220
Texas City, TX 77591
409.763.2373

Toll Free- 1-800-643-0967
FAX 409.763-5538

www.GulfCoastCenter.org

NOTICE OF MEETING

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The Gulf Coast Center Board of Trustees meeting for the month of
April will be held on Wednesday, April 24, 2019 at 6:15 p.m. at the Mall

of the Mainland, Administration Office, 10000 E.F. Lowry Expressway,
Texas City, Texas.

Secretary to the Board of Trustees

cc: April Board of Trustees File

Better community healthcare promoting healthy living.



THE GULF COAST CENTER

Regular Board of Trustees Meeting

Mall of the Mainland-Admin Office

10000 E.F. Lowry Expwy, Suite 1220, Texas City, TX
Wednesday, April 24, 2019

6:15 pm MENTAL HEALTH » SUBSTANCE USE RECOVERY
INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

"Better community healthcare promoting healthy living."

=

(02 Y| I e X 0 1 (s =] TP UR TR Jamie Travis, Board Chair
2. Citizens’ Comments

3. Program Report: SOS Network Presentation

4. Board Member Reports

a:. Texas Council of Community Conlers. ... Jamie Travis, Board Chair
b. Texas Council Risk Management Fund................. Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, TCRMF Board Chai
8. CEQ BePOT i imusmisansmmmmmsms: s s s nes sy Melissa Tucker, CEO

a. Recruitment & Retention:
b. Communication Update:
c. Community Engagement:
6. Operations Report:
a. Key Performance Indicators:
b. Community Outreach:
7. Budget, Finance and Admin Reports..............cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinee, Rick Elizondo, CFO
a. Financial & Operational Monthly Report & YTD Summary (Pg. 1-3)
b. Sale of Property Update

8. Consent Agenda.............oooviiiiiiiiii Linda Bell, JD
Consideration and Approval of Recommendations and Acceptance of Consent
Agenda Items. (Consent agenda items may be pulled from this consideration for individual
action or presentation.)

a. Review and approval of March 27, 2019 board meeting minutes. (Pg. 4-7)
b. Review and approval of March 2019 check register.

0. ACtiON M. .. Linda Bell, JD

a. Consider the approval of the revised Connect Policy and Procedures.
Page 1 of 3

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (409) 763-
2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you.




b. Consider approval of the Drug and Alcohol Testing Policy for Connect Transit.

¢. Consider approval of the modification to the Center's Employee Travel Management
Policy. The policy is being modified to require all IDD staff to submit travel related
expenses by the 10" day of the following Month as required for contract compliance.

(Pg. 8)

d. Consider ratification of the renewal agreement with The Harris Center for a crisis intervention
helpline. Term: March 1, 2019 thru February 29, 2020. Rate: $7,161.00 for call volume of 501-
750 calls/month.

e. Consider approval of the Gulf Coast Center Resolution to approve submission and receipt of the
grant application for the Santa Fe Community Response Team through the Office of the
Governor. FY20

f. Consider approval of the below identified vehicle purchases:
o 2019 Toyota Sienna Van. Funds provided from the approved budget of the Governor’s
Victims of Crimes Grant. Cost not to exceed $32,000.00.
+ 2019 Toyota Sienna Wheel Chair equipped Van. Funds provided from the approved
budget of the Governor's Victims of Crimes Grant. Cost not to exceed $46,000.00.
e 2019 Ford F-250 Transit Cargo Van to be used in the Facility Services program. Funds
to be provided from general operations. Cost not to exceed $28,000.00.

g. Consider the approval of A Resolution by the Board of Trustees of the Guif Coast Center
approving the Connect Transit FY2019 Program of Projects and submittal to the Houston-
Galveston Area Council for approval; and, requesting the approval of Transportation
Development credits to match all FTE Section 5307 funding contained therein.

h. Consider approval of the recommended qualified vendor in response to RFP # Budget 2019-1 to
provide and implement an integrated financial budget system for the Center.

10. Pending or Revised Action Bems.................coooiiiiii i, Linda Bell, JD

Pending or revised items are those items which were on a prior board agenda but not completely resolved or
there has been a revision since approval. The items may be listed for update purposes or final action by the

Board.

11, Calendar.... ..., Jamie Travis, Board Chair
Date Event Time | Location
May 22, 2019 Board Meetin 6:15 p.m. Angleton
June 2018 - 9
July 24, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Administration (Mall of the
Mainiand) Texas City
August 28, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Angleton

12. Executive Session

As authorized by Chapter §5651.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right
to adjourn into Execulive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its

Aftorney about any matters listed on the agenda.
Page 20f 3

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (409) 763-
2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you.




13. Action Regarding Executive Session

14. Adjourn

Page 30f 3

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting please contact (409) 763-
2373 at least 24 hours prior fo the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you.




140 1 adeg

L)
LI'SET'TEFT LTILLSE S LUIGIE6L S OTGRG'FY S 9SSIF'OIL S FTCOMTL §  OBOFL'SYT § LoSTLTL S TN POPHURTBIAE - (d NA-ATHY ANV IIVA TVIONYNID TIVIE 10
15061'%E1Y TOI0L'ET  § TTUSE'HS S 6 BHT'E § MEBOSGS S TOUNIUR S GRTLGES S FISIEMT 8 - s NY' I AINVHASNI IV IV EOLHIS
OGELOTEOL T F6'S09°SST SUS1T65T GLTEL'LOT RLBO0'1YT £S89 {TY96EST FERSEEET - Suipun | aamunzsa| i)
867901084 OH0LTET 96" 198°06T 01 FEF 9T F5068 10T 10 FLL PEDEIG0T 1T°£80°90¢ - {UALpy 2 Suile],) ) Sasundy] pun | daurmst iy
(340G UL LONY NV Id dIDNVHISNI __,rxm.f.n_: GAANLA S
SELFOCIZE'E § SUGOFET  § SESEE'PEL § LSBROEY S TUUN9'9S  § (SURSRI) S 1GLOSMEE S rEDSeSH UT[ U] PAPUNG HIS O/4 - (INT-ATH)} FONV IV
LOEOR'Sy S AT OIS & AURHN S SeeOre  § 4SUOT'S S GDITM S CLG6RL S O0Iors - § ASNIEINA HINVIVE ANOA TVLOLEL
- . . . . - - - - HEAMID I L] (A0IR Y - 51000 ] .::..__:_,;. )
- - - - - . - - - r.rt.r.ﬁ_w. _r‘._...._‘, -5l .».u‘_.t.f. .__...::_:.u
-~ - - - - - - - - .ﬂ_.ub..i.i .a.‘._,..:_ Huf ._t,wuu:..a.. - ..:...::.mv._..._:t._.__w IASN]
- - - - - - - - - B w.._m__«wv E.w._andv._ﬁ_ - w._f._.qv‘:. :.:..::.u
- - - - - - - - - ~.7.:_.~‘.,C. .:.:._::.u
00'EHE 98 05410 [HIIN Y UNYENS 07500t [ S9raY OrFISTE (Y 8R6"S - LIy SOt ) - S (o)
- B HOSEIER ) (DI 00y 3 1)
00 0LEE 00'0L o0egt - - SHFOS s Hyon | g - SPAAIAG CJCLL - FUpndy AL
LE'6H09 F188t 00t SHEEY LUHY 1008 0000y oytor - HODY I - Fupuadg apqinag |

BRI SN f

EHG9HT S

60'FRY 0L

s

SCCRROFL 8

TENYI'89

$

GHSLETY S

GUers’sl s

LrLaL6ic §

FRTRRCS

{0A0qE TauT LON} SHAMLIC

X HONVIVIH GNILT

TtC 0TI 6l §

LETEUSSO TS SLDIRITES

POLONFISTS  SOSC0'ISHE S

ISFLIGNLTS

LT IO FPRE S

PO IDSYLEY

TERTFIROL S

FUOSEO00'R LTTHEORT ) SCUEDLE'Y GTO00' LT 6O EGUSIT L TOR'LRC FOOLE O] FELOERSTE [ POTLLOSI
"ol S DGO T REBFO'EY BEREG'CS BEREOTR HERPO'TY I8R6ZC0) SERMG'TS RO 8L
%088 OI°LS0'Z6T1 LE8OLTOT LoEL0ost $E°STERRI 8THLO'08I 05 LEF 081 1€ 394 8L1 CT96R1L] S S tran
Zaly 0L TEL1€L (R Y] [URY S 016t L01 OI°Y6EL01 OI7E0L" 48 010 L01 G EbE L0 LI

OIAICH -

V-4 ONLLVUHEQ IV LOLHENS

SHE1LY PR DI B INPY) TN - 00l )
(Kt J ATEMIVILLLY ] INUIAN 25031

Pald] - EAAAIN
(PR W NPV IRIN - SNIIAY] Ry

spa]

IS11) - INUD Y BLEAIM Y

%O OFGIC 0oL8I'ory OTLYEOFY 0T LB EOFY BT LRI0EY DULRITOEE 0T LBI0FY QULSTOET HICREOF (RSO | RUSETRY] - MNDASY PPN
talbS  FSORUSLST LETIYYSE [ty LREIHSE PERYANEYY [ R yAg Y [ YARINS I TLeress OFt' 6099 2all] - (8194 30 PIE) 3 HNPY [N - 00 Ry
S m<: N f_ —L: ] _:...u u...:—':—m-_.m‘_...&
19608 6HD'S FERCEOUEE OPORIEEIT SOROSEEYT GBOFSSEI LOEO0ECEE ITTTl e RS ROGDEHL
SO G SPF WLLEOS 6I7Er9'YY [ R 96581760 TLRRLSL LIS9F19 CYSSEOL DOLOFE| OVIRSPUILL [IAPA-E 28 13 )
T E8ETEo’l 86°660"61T TOVECHST DreoFEly ot 18T 19T (9908 18T RN 60EYETLT OLLTLECY JEIB[ | SSUALIDARAY G| PR
PO EOOLEL'E Hinke Ak LYB80'1 6T o0 S HF06E TS OEC 09 ELONLE S0°€L061E SE968 T FONTPICE BRI IIARA| - tnpnadsing |
CLPOST00 1EPE9'68 [P 00°8TECHE 00074 L HT'9BL 6L 9T ES TOLEE 1T H1E086'E PlEpaRy - XX 2y
%SE  OYES0°RLE') 12169492 LIEE1'08T HIT0TLT O8'SFL 608 CLGNESLE GO FO'LOO'ERT GOT0SE' SIUEE)  SADALE Lo A - Ada0asy
%18 05S8TCHS LEGIR 10 6ETIISS FOOSEELT 00'0D10L L6°601'¢9 TETESTL 00" 100°TE FEET'LLO RUISNOE] WAL FUBONISUEL] - (1 HE]
...p_—c..._:— ::v_mu mﬂJ_C
$T9S9'09K'T 9L°CL6'R0] P8 LOC'ESS GEELELIT 00'TO8°65T TU819C6L B6'S0E°LEY 9606400 B I81°98LC
%98 BSTIGHTIC 98°L6E06 Freecoce LI0IEEL GEE55°06 0F 110%6E1 0F'6L0EEY 1£196°68 196°L9L' SLLOIUY IO MO [II5]]y
%98T 6T EQL'0FT 0L'985¢ $POLE'CE SE0FTEr A3yt 36'1E1'1S LY 18] CSPELSE SITLS JHMUASINQUIN AMULINEN | £3 ] Jusne |
%Z9  STISHL0L 11°$66'T01 LT60FG0 LYTTE 101 8 FO'ELETO 16°LLSTE0 0180L'C6 O6'OFLE SPUILE ARmO,
DNILVYALO - SANNTATH
%08 LTSOLOFTSE S SELYOPIUTS OUOCTLICTS 10LLSShLT OO6IOBBST S OFRILLILTS OULRTETOT S 6US1000TH ¢S ] Cher1898 S| ASNITAND TVILOL
%50F  TLTI6'SEST RREIR 9L'E98"L6Y 99 LIEG6L 71907299 66'FLL0SS TEBO'SIL SLTISER0 THH095°01 SIDPLAOE] [RROISSIJOL [ R NS10, )
%tk LLEE0ET £TONLEE LEE6T 6T FO'SPI'EE FLSSELT FE6LEST oL TIE 0L STHOL0S LEI°LES 150, Lodddng 1oy y
%e8C  BOCOUIST] FEOSTOYI SO'FGLGS] LY9T1't81 FULFOOL 96°TS0'E61 TITkS 6ol 08°GTO'ELY SHTOTT sasuadyy) Senadgy 1m0
%00 GSOLTLEL £OEECTLT SRITo0 T8I 99°€E6" L0} SEIETHS 1E78806°001 08 TO8LIE S8 FRE'| SN LAMWCUAUTBN AU - 525
%lE TFELILET TEO9L'LT C6'61£'0T FEI0EFE 65°0¢8'$¢ SEOrI'EL LO9EL§1 1R 6T FLR'TSS sanupon [ sudinbi o - Sy |
%99 LY'SSD'EN SHLTO'ST LeL'TE LEOEL GL L6'09L'ST 6T HRFST 867188 S0'018°01 98E°SHE ATONUIOGUSEAIANALIN
%HEE TLEINEY 65615°TT SO'Ee61Y $E'8TE'SET SL180'E WIRI'ST SOLLY6E 6E°E9T %L 98U EFE sacing apgruzsuo )
bk SHTCEOCIE Eps'Iz 96'916'91 LLSFL L SHIN0'HL 25800 Q198" 1T 06788 El LIFEEE G|
%IS  TEIN0'806'T FUESLLOE 09°568'L8E SL'0YT 6L 90°8L1'bEE WY Er 98BI 1T 61°E0T" 88t TLEI0Y'S BHEIEH RN
%is 1TH6L"088'L 08 P60 L0'T8LISH A 167079°£90°] PLEI LI 08 CHI'¥90'S 6S9SE 00" 0L1°€00°S1 sadepy pre Q)
ONILYEIAO - SESNFIXA
2E0C QIS 0 CTIA XTI RER RPIIS 1dpng RuoneIddQ prog
EARY QLA GI-2ey 6103 Gl-wer g1-22(1 gi-aoN 1RO g1-dag 198png Enuoy G107 Auag o8y
610734 GLOTA GIATA 6IOTAA LAY [J{GAFE G10TAM GEOTA HHITAN s R FILD RN




The Gulf Coast Center
FY2019 Monthly Board Financial Review

Unaudited as of ™ 0331201 ¢

Fiscal Year 2019 Unudited Cenferwide General F'und Balance Status

TFotal General Fund Balance as of 08/31/18 (audited). ..oiveviniiiniee i e e e e e e e e e
FY2019 Year-to-Date Reported Expense and Revenne Totals (Unaudited)
Expenditures Operational 18,249,705
Now-Operational -
Fund Balance 45,804
Revenues Operaiional 19,416,616

Non-Operational -

Total General Fund Balance Year-to-Date (Unaudited).

Capital Projects - Facility (FY2008-FY 2011} {200.000)
Capital Projects - Facility (FY2013) {100,000)
Capital Projects - Facility (FY2014) {100.000)
Caypital Projects - Facility (FY2015) {150,000) (550,000.00)
1y2008-1¥2015 Expenditwre 4G8.0635.86
y2016 Expenditure 31,088.00
2017 Expenditure -
¥2018 Expendituse -
Capital Projects - [T (FY2003-FY2014) (600,000)
Captial Prajects - [T (FY20135) {130,000)
Captial Projects - 1T (FY2017) (140,000} {890,000.00}
£2003-52015 Expenditure 67758743
%2016 Expenditure -
52017 Expenditure 66,432.75
fv2018 Expenditure -
IDD Community Service Support (FY2011-2014) (390,000y
IDD Community Service Support (FY2016) (100,000}
DD Community Service Suppert (FY2018) { 14930,000} (300,000.00)
[y2005-1¥2016 Expenditure 320400695
%2017 Expenditure 27.159.00
1¥2018 Expenditure 62,208.00
1¥2019 Expenditure 36.363.90
Connect Transit (FY2015)  LJ Urban {320.000) {320.000.00

2016-1v2057 Expenditure -

Y2018 Expenditure -

Connect Transit {FY2013)  General Services {422.869) (422 869.00)

2015-ty2016 Expenditure 300.060.00
%2017 Expenditure -
[¥2018 Expenditure -
Major Factlity Repairs (FY2014) {186,940) (186,940,000
2014-1v2015 Expenditure 186,940.00
Y2016 Expenditure -
2017 Expenditure -
2018 Expenditure -
Flexible Spencling Supposts (FY2004-2013) {500,000
Flexible Spending Supports (FY2018) {100,000y (600.000.00)
¥2003-1¥2016 Expenditure 473,482,460
{2017 Expenditure 9.984.17
12018 Expenditure 15.893.58
2019 Expenditure 9.469.67

Total General Fund Balance Year-to-Date (Unaudited)

Linrestricted Use General Fund Balance (1nudited)

.................... 3 (3.042,723)

18,295,569

19416616 3 1,121,047

) 4163,770)

{110.846)

(145,980)

(33,742)

(320,000)

(122.80%)

(89.170) {842.607)

3 {4,163,770)
S GxLIe




PR oo % TR BE . 3NV anng
R W00 NOMVYIIO0 J0 SAYa
- - - - - LO9ER 8206 LLE'ES FIsEs 1651 LRV LYP0R g aad oy Sy
{(E91'1TE°C)  (BL96T'E)  (S65°615°T)  (E£65°L91T (Ha'6UC's)  (88L068°T) (L0807 AINBIDGE PRI PAILISAANY B0 T
(H.L'E9ET) (OLL'EYE'RY  (OLL'€DT'H) LL'E91't) WLLCONE)  (DLLEOI'F)  (T19E'8E1')  (STEENP'D) (SR ire'e)  (LTE'ene's) (T88'662'0) (PLIRRD'C) RN PUR] [IAUATY 010

ARG Py

809" (rs9't1}

OF ARBAAIF AN AT 13,

- - - - - SO0 1SYT SLI'6OLT 166" 8T 198°€LHT UMUK JG ]
..rﬁt.—?.r—-q?- h_..uzt._:cMH __.::..».M
..r.\vz__..\u»—mx w_.:.mtm.:uhbab\wl__aﬁ.(
- - - - - TSESSYT FOT'RYT'E SEOFIH'T €60°159°T SLUGOLT . 166'FER'T 198°€LE'T ISAHUIIY IPHOnDIad()
- - - - i €F66T9'T |9T'EES'T LYE'TSLT L5 1 GTHETL'T £RI'ELY'T 018874 sasuadxzy g
- - - - - 0LT'S 8E0'9 0LY'g R95°'S I 006°L 68 SSASHAANT] 20[Bg prif
wasumdxyy ppuonpiade) oy
- - - M - LOY'PEY'L 0ITLITT LLR'SPL'T 0T6'885'T GIL'LIL'T FREEL9C LE0THT SaSUMINI] iR
P Amp anp ey aty AT TS Aaunagasg Laemep 1IN AR OO wmndag

(panpmizu ) spegn |, aneasayy puv aseadss) pariodayy Apgsory graz it

TETLTROE) § cwoeeemrrersoemeresmassesenssnses sl BalnI ) ) G171 €75 30 SE 33UL{RE PUN [LIFUILY (110 [

SATEIS 9OUBTUY pUN,] [RIDHO D) OPIALIIUY ) PAHPRUL] 607 J59A [BI511

6L0Z/IS/€0 S0 sp paypnoupy

11049y JOUE[CY PUD] A[UOTA 6 L0Z A
RNR]) 50D N5 3 [




1)

2)

3)

4)

5.

THE GULF COAST CENTER

Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
Brazoria County Community Service Center
101 Tigner, Angleton, TX

Wednesday, March 27, 2019

6:15 pm MENTAL HEALTH + SUBSTANCE USE RECOVERY
INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

"Better community healthcare promoting healthy living."

Minutes

Call To Order- Jaime Castro, Vice-Chair of the Board of Trustees, convened the regular
meeting on Wednesday, March 27, 2019 at 6:18 p.m. at the Brazoria County Community
Service Center located at 101 Tigner, Angleton, Texas.

The following Board Members were present: Jaime Castro, Vivian Renfrow, Rick Price,
Caroline Rickaway, Lori Rickert, Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart and Stephen Holmes

The following Board Members were absent: Jamie Travis, Excused; Linda Coleman,
Excused

Also present were: Melissa Tucker, CEO — Gulf Coast Center, Chris Cahill - The Cahill Law
Firm, Pam Brown and Pam Goodson, and several Center staff.

Citizens’ Comments: Pam Brown and Pam Goodson, Brazoria County parents of family
members enrolled in the Intellectual & Developmental Disabilities program. The parents
reported to the concerns to the board regarding IDD Services inclusive of high turnover rate;
abbreviated duration of service delivery; unavailability of timelines within Medical Records
(ensuring released records includes duration of services, as well as claim detail); and the need
for increased effort specific to community outreach. Further indication was made to ensure that
letters sent out to families demonstrate accuracy in terms of information provided, grammar
used, as well as purpose/timing of the action related to the letter. Each parent personally
detailed the importance and value of ensuring such concerns are directly addressed across
IDD Services.

Program Report: Reginald Brumfield and Casey Dorsett presented to the Board of Trustees
on the Road to SmartCare and Tavoca-Automated appointment reminder.

Board Member Reports:

a. Texas Council of Community Centers: No Report.
b. Texas Council Risk Management Fund: No Report
CEO Report: Melissa Tucker, CEO

a. Mid-Year Report — Final: Final version of the Mid-Year Report was provided and
reviewed.

b. Community Engagement Update: Preparation efforts, specific to the first year
anniversary of the shooting that occurred at Santa Fe High School on May 18, 2018

Page 1 of 4 4



were discussed. Gulf Coast Center's role and level of engagement in supporting SFISD,
and the City of Santa Fe were highlighted, as were the additional Coordinated
Response partners.

6. Operations Report:

Genoa Pharmacy Update — Sarah Holt: Sarah Holt, Director of Nursing, presented to the
board on Genoa Pharmacy. Gulf Coast Center is exploring a potential partnership with Genoa,
which is one of the largest providers of integrated pharmacy & medication management
services in the country with more than 15 years of experience serving individuals with
behavioral heaith needs. Responsible for absorbing all associated costs, Genoa builds on-
site, full-service pharmacies within BH Centers. Genoa has existing contracts with Tri-County,
Spindletop, Tropical Texas, Pecan Valley as well as other LMHAs. Medication distribution will
occur on-site, with pharmacy hours coinciding with GCC hours of operation. Value-added
services include PAP inventory/dispensing, convenient packaging for specialized populations
and refill reminder calls. Goal of partnership is to improve clinical outcomes, decrease staff
workload, enhance efficiencies and improve medication adherence.

7. Budget, Finance and Admin Reports:

a. Financial & Operational Monthly Report & YTD Summary: Rick Elizondo, CFO,
reported for the month of February the Center's year-to-date operational expenses
totaled $15,625,037.79 and operational revenue totaled $16,761,263.73; for an
operational surplus of $1,136,225.94.

b. Sale of Property Update: None

8. Consent Agenda:
Consideration and Approval of Recommendations and Acceptance of Consent Agenda ltems.
(Consent agenda items may be pulled from this consideration for individual action or presentation.)

a. Review and approval of February 27, 2019 board meeting minutes.
On maotion by Mary L.ou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Vivian Renfrow, the board voted the
approval of the February 27, 2019 board meeting minutes with changes. The motion
carried with all members voting in favor.

b. Review and approval of February 2019 check register:
On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Caroline Rickaway, the board voted
the approval of the February 2019 check register. The motion carried with all members
voting in favor.

9. Action ltems:

a. Consider the approval of the revised Connect Policy and Procedures.
Deferred

b. Consider approval of the new agreement with ISC Group for the management and
administration of the Center’s retirement plan. 1SC is the endorsed Retirement Plan
Provider for the Texas Council Retirement Plan and will consolidate current plans (457

Page 20f4 ¢




and 401(a)) which will provide employees with one login, one statement, one investment
lineup and lower fees.

On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Vivian Renfrow, the board voted the
approval of the new agreement with ISC Group for the management and administration
of the Center's retirement plan. ISC is the endorsed Retirement Plan Provider for the
Texas Council Retirement Plan and will consolidate current plans (457 and 401 (a))
which will provide employees with one login, one statement, one investment lineup and
lower fees. The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

. Consider the approval of the Amendment #8 to the HHSC Treatment Adult Services
contract (TRA) #2016-048501-003 to reflect the FY18 request to move $283,000 from adult
outpatient to residential services.

On motion Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Carcline Rickaway, the board voted the
approval of the Amendment #8 to the HHSC Treatment Adult Services contract (TRA) #2016-
048501-003 to reflect the FY18 request to move $283,000 from adult outpatient to residential
services. The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

Consider approval of the FY19 addendum to the professional service agreement with
Christopher L. Baker for specialized training for staff regarding social security benefits
representation and counseling.

Reimbursement: $500 for full training; $100/mo for 8hrs of consultation; $250 for small

group refresher; and $100 for 1:1 refresher.

On motion Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Stephen Holmes, the board voted the approval
of the FY19 addendum to the professional service agreement with Christopher L. Baker for
specialized training for staff regarding social security benefits representation and counseling.
The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

Consider the approval of the Resolution by the Board of Trustees of the Gulf Coast
Center approving the Connect Transit FY2018 Program of Projects and submittal to the
Houston-Galveston Area Council for Approval; and, requesting the approval of the
Transportation Development Credits to match all FTA Section 5307 funding contained
therein.

On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Caroline Rickaway, the board voted the

approval of the Resolution by the Board of Trustees of the Gulf Coast Center approving the
Connect Transit FY2018 Program of Projects and submittal to the Houston-Galveston Area
Council for Approval; and, requesting the approval of the Transportation Development Credits to
match all FTA Section 5307 funding contained therein. The motion carried with all members
voting in favor.

Consider the approval of the Resoluticn by the Board of Trustees of the Gulf Coast
Center requesting Galveston and Brazoria counties to appoint a Bi-county committee to
evaluate the creation of a Bi-County Transit District and the transfer of Connect Transit
from the GCC to the new Transit District.

On motion by Carocline Rickaway, seconded by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, the board voted the

approval of the Resolution by the Board of Trustees of the Gulf Coast Center requesting
Galveston and Brazoria counties to appoint a Bi-County committee to evaluate the creation of a
Bi-County Transit District and the transfer of Connect Transit from the GCC to the new Transit
District. The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

Page 30f 4




g. Consider the approval of the Resolution by the Board of Trustees of the Gulf Coast
Center adopting A Title VI Compliance Plan.
On motion by Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, seconded by Vivian Renfrow, the board voted the
approval of the Resolution by the Board of Trustees of the Gulf Coast Center adopting A
Titie VI Compliance Plan. The motion carried with all members voting in favor.

10. Pending or Revised Action Items: NONE

Pending or revised items are those items which were on a prior board agenda but not completely
resolved or there has been a revision since approval. The iftems may be listed for update purposes or
final action by the Board.

T Calendar.. ... Jamie Travis, Board Chair
Date Event Time Location

April 24, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Administration (Mall of the
Maintand) Texas City

May 22, 2019 B

June 2019

July 24, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Administration (Mall of the
Mainland) Texas City

August 28, 2019 Board Meeting 6:15 p.m. Angleton

12. Executive Session: NONE

As authorized by Chapter §551.072 of the Texas Government Code for deliberations
related to real property.

13. Action Regarding Executive Session: NONE

14. Adjourn:
There being no further business to bring before the Board of Trustees the meeting was

adjourned at 7:47 p.m.

Respectiully, Approved as to Content and Form,
Cathy Claunch-Scott Jamie Travis
Secretary to the Board of Trustees Board Chair

Page 4 of 4 7



Requested Modifications to the
Employee Travel Management Policy and Procedures

CURRENT LANGUAGE:

2. General Reimbursement

2.2

Employees have 60 calendar days from the last travel day to submit expenses for
reimbursement. Receipts and expenses received after 60 days will not be
reimbursed unless there is a significant extenuating circumstance which caused
the delay. Only a member of Executive Team can approve the reimbursement
after 60 days.

REQUESTED LANGUAGE MODIFICATION

2.2

Employees have 60 calendar days from the last travel day to submit expenses for
reimbursement except as noted below. Receipts and expenses received after 60
days will not be reimbursed unless there is a significant extenuating
circumstance which caused the delay. Only a member of Executive Team can
approve the reimbursement after 60 days.

» Staff providing Intellectual and Developmental Disability services must submit all
travel related expenses by the 10™ day of following month. For example if staff
obtain travel expenses on any day in the month of March, the receipts and
expenses related to all March travel must be entered and submitted by April 10"
in order to receive reimbursement. Receipts and expenses received after the
10™ day of the month will not be reimbursed.





